southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday October 19, 2022

6:30pm Work Study Session

1. Proclamation for Family Court
2. Officials Reports
3. Discussion of Agenda Items

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Pledge of @legiance

Roll Cuaill: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Kuspa, Rauch, Zamecki

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated October 5, 2022
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated October 5, 2022
3. Public Hearing Minutes dated October 5, 2022

$scheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:

$cheduled Hearings:
Communications “A” —
1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Board of Review Page 9
2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Signatory for MDOT Page 10
Communications “B” — (Receive and File)
Ordinances:

1. Memo from Administrator; Re: 15t Reading of Proposed Changes to

Ordinances 1298.13, 1298.17 Regarding Exterior Walls and 300.07(e) Fines Page 12
2. Memo from Administrator; Re: 2nd Reading of Revised Storm Water Ordinance Page 17
3. Memo from Administrator; Re: 1st Reading of proposed changes to Ordinances

1422.01 and 1422.03 (c) Page 39
4. Memo from Administrator; Re: 1st Reading Ordinance 862.06 Solicitors Page 40

Use of streets

Old Business:
New Business:
Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1459 $803,075.29

Adjournment: %Aw??f \fﬂﬂ“’?ﬂ

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk




Joint Resolution from the City of Southgate and the 28" District Court

WHEREA S the mission of the Family Court Awareness Month Committee
(FCAMC) is to increase awareness on the importance of a family court system that
prioritizes child safety and acts in the best interest of children, and;

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is fueled by the desire to create awareness
and change in the family court system for the conservatively estimated, 58,000
children a year ordered into unsupervised contact with physically or sexually abusive
parents, while honoring the hundreds of children who have been reported as
murdered during visitation with a dangerous parent, and;

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance
of empirically-based education and training on domestic violence, child emotional
and psychological abuse, childhood frauma, child sexual abuse, coercive control,
post separation abuse for alf professionals working on cases within the family court
system, and’

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is fo increase awareness on the importance
of using scientifically valid, evidence-based, treatment programs and services that
are proven in terms of safety, effectiveness, and therapeutic value, and:

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is to educate Judges and other family court
professionals on evidence-based, peer-reviewed research. Such research s a
critical component to making decisions that are truly in the best interest of children

NOW, THEREFORE, we, Joseph G. Kuspa, Mayor of the City of Southgate and
District Court Judge Elisabeth Mullins hereby declare the Month of NOVEMBER, to
be FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH.

The City of Southgate and the 28! District Court encourage all residents to support
their local communities' efforts to prevent the harm of children in the hands of family
members and to honor and value the lives of children.

Joseph G. Kuspa Elisabeth Mullins
‘Mayor District Court Judge




City Council

Work Study Session
October 5, 2022

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on October 5, 2022 at 6:30 P.M.
and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch,
Absent: *Dale Zamecki, *excused

AlSO Present; Mayor Joseph G, Kuspa, City Altorney Fd Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistence City
Administrator/Finance Director David Angileri, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire
Chief Mark Hatfield, DPS Director Kevin Anderson, Building Inspections Director Tim Leach, Parks &
Recreation Director Julie Goddard

Discussed the following agenda items:

Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan

Revised Storm Water Ordinance and Resolution

EGLE DWAM Grant

Appointment to Library Commission

Municipal Employees Civil Service Commission Rules & Procedures Manual

This meeting ended at 4:45 pm,

page 3



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
October 5, 2022

A Regular Mlee’ring of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, October 5, 2022 in the
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President Loey Kuspa.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present; Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch

Absent: *Dale Zamecki, *excused

Also Present; Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, Cily Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City
Administrator/Finance Director David Angiteri, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, Public Safety Police Chief Mark Mydlarz,
Fire Chief Mark Hatfield, DPS Director Kevin Anderson, Building Inspections Director Tim Leach, Parks &
Recreation Director Juiie Goddard

Moved by Rauch, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED that Southgate City Council amends tonight's agenda by
moving the letter from Hennessey Engineers: regarding Revised Storm Water Ordinance and Resolution to
Ordinances from Communications A.

Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes:

Moved by Colovos, supported Rauch, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated
September 21, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by George, supported by Farrah, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting dated
September 21, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously,

Scheduled Hearing:

Moved by Rauch, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council enters into a Public Hearing
regarding the Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan at 7:02 p.m.. Motion carried unanimously.

ATK Peerless gave a brief presentation on this plan. City Council had no questions or commer)‘rs. No questions
regarding the Brownfield Plan from the audience. Received supporting comments by the public.

Moved by Rauch, supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City council closed the Public Hearing
at 7:12 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Communications “A":

1. Memo from Administrator: Re: Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan moved by Farrah, supported by George,
 RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby adopts the Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan FOR TH
Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan PURSUANT TO AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OFN
OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN OF 1996, AS AMENDED and authorizes the Mayor and
City Clerk to sign said Plan on behalf of the City by offering the following resolution:




Regular City Council Meeting
October 5, 2022

WHEREAS, the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) of the 2nd of September, 2022 pursuant to
and in accordance with the provisions of the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, being Act 381 of the
Public Acts of the State of Michigan of 1996, as amended (the "Act"), has prepared and recommended for

approval by the City Council, g Brownfield Plan (the “Plan”) pursuant to and in accordance with Section 13 of
the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has, at least ten (10} days before the meeting of the City Council at which this resolution
has been considered, provided notice to and fully informed all taxing jurisdictions (the “Taxing Jurisdictions")
which are affected by the Financing Plan about the fiscal and economic implications of the proposed Financing
Plan, and the Council has previously provided to the Taxing Jurisdictions a reasonable opportunity to express their
views and recommendations regarding the Financing Plan in accordance with Sections 14(4) and (5) of the Act:
and

WHEREAS, the Council has made the following determinations and findings:
A. The Plan constitutes a public purpose under the Act:
B. The Plan meets the requirements for a Brownfield Plan set forth in Section 13 of the Act:

C. The proposed method of financing the eligible activities, as described in the Plan, is feasible and the Authority
has the ability to arrange the financing;

D.The costs of the eligible activities proposed in the Plan are reasonable and necessary to carry out the purposes
of the Act;

E. The amount of captured taxable value estimated to result from the adoption of the Plan is reasonable; and

WHEREAS, as a result of its review of the Plan and upon consideration of the views and recommendations

of the Taxing Jurisdictions, the Council wishes to approve the Plan.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Plan Approved. Pursuant to the authority vested in the Council by the Act, and pursuant to and in acgqrdor}ce
with the provisions of Section 14 of the Act, the Plan is hereby approved in the form o‘r‘rochedlas Exhibit “A" to
this Resolution. Plan approval includes reimbursement agreement and collateral assignment with the Downriver
Community Conference.

2. Severability. Should any section, clause or phrase of this Resolution be declared by the Courts to be invalid,
the same shall not affect the validity of this Resolution as a whole nor any part thereof other than the part

declared to be invalid,

3. Repeals. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of this Resolution are hereby
repealed.

Motion carried unanimously.

2. Lefter from Hennessey Eng; Re: EGLE DWAM Grant moved by Colovos, §upporfed by George,
RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby adopts a resolution approving Asset Management
Plan and DSMI Engineering and Construction Services as follows:

page 5



Regular City Council Meeting
October 5, 2022

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate applied for and received a Drinking Water Asset Management Grant
in the amount of $599,21 9.:and

WHEREAS, this program is expected to be beneficial to the City of Southgate for the continued

improvement of drinking water infrastructure for the period of February 15, 2022 through February 15,
2025; and

WHEREAS, this project will involve work related to the City of Southgate Asset Management Plan (AMP)
and Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI), including field verification for o minimum of 370
service lines and updates to the AMP based on in-depth assessments,

WHEREAS, Hennessey Engineers will also administer the confract and perform the Asset Management
Plan development, perform the field verification of the DSMI location 1 verification, bid out, and

NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan
to hereby approve the acceptance of the $273,947. Drinking Water Asset Management grant.

Motion carried unanimously.,

[«

Letter from Mavyor; Re: Appointment to Library Commission moved by George, supported by Rauch,
RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council concur with the Mayor's Appointment of Suzanne Straub

Motion carried unanimously,

Memo from Administrator: Re: Municipal Employees Civil Service Commission moved by Rauch,
supported by Colovos, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council concur with the recommendation
of the Municipal Employee Civil Service Commission to amend Section 4, Emergency Appointments,
to amend the duration of days from 30 to 40 in one calendar year,

[~

Motion carried unanimously.

Ordinances:

Council President gave the first reading of an Ordinance to amend the Revised Storm Water Ordinance
and Resolution.

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Graziani, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant
#1458 for $4,499,016.15,

Motion carried unanimously.

page 6



Regular City Council Meeting
October 5, 2022

Adjournment;

Moved by Colovos, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT this Re

gular Meeting of the Southgate City Council be
adjourned at 7:20 P.M. Carried unanimously.

Loey Kuspa Janice M. Ferencz
Council President City Clerk

page 7



City of Southgate

PUBLIC HEARING
October 5, 2022

REGARDING: Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan

A Public Hearing of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday,
October 5, 2022 and was called to order at 7:02 P.M. by Council President Loey Kuspa.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Phillip Rauch
Absent: *Dale Zamecki, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, Assistant Administrator/Finance
Director David Angileri, City Treasurer Chris Rollet, City Clerk Jan Ferencz, City Engineer John
Hennessey, Public Safety Director Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydiarz, Fire Chief Marc Haftfield,
Building Inspections Director Tim Leach, and Parks & Recreation Director Julie Goddard.

The purpose of this public hearing, duly advertised, is to consider views and comments
from interested individuals on the Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan.

Moved by Rauch, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED, that Council enters the public hearing.
A short presentation was given on the Southgate Tower Brownfield Plan.

Council President asked for questions or comments from the audience and Council. Discussion
took place on the Plan.

Moved by Rauch, supported by George, RESOLVED, that this Public Hearing be closed at 7:12 P.M.
Carried unanimously.,

Loey Kuspa Janice M, Ferencz
Council President City Clerk

page 8



RLECHT S R TS Y ~CITY COUNCIL, -
e
LOEY KUSPA

Councit Prestdent
CHRISTIAN GRAZIAN]
BILL COLOVQOS

MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. GEORGE

U: It N u f' % 11 HI. I 'I ,{Id 1. P PHILLIP . RAUCH

DALE W, ZAMECKI

JANICT M, FERENCY,
iy €k

CTHRINTOMRER It e LLET
Tiewsamen

October 10, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointment to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointment:

Board of Review — for a term expiring June 2023:

Maryann Zelasko

This appointment fills the vacancy created by Doug Drysdale’s employment with the
City.

Your concurrence on this appointment is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
—

Joééph Gl
Mayor

Cc:  City Clerk

NORMA J WURMLINGER NMUNICIPAL III.TIE.JIHN(‘.‘. o o
I DEX-TOLEDD ROAD « SOUTHCGATE. MICHIGAN 48195 » 734.258.3022 » FAX: T34-246-1414

page 9



AT G, KIS

. =CITY COUNCI, -
Kby

ZOEY KUSPA,

Councif President
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
BILL COLOVOS

MARK FARRAH
KAREN . GEORGE

i"\.!: it yu f :%'j 1 ch 1 tr PHILLIP J. RAUCH

DALE W, ZAMECKI

HENICE ML FERENCE
LS

CHRINTOPHER 1 ROLLET

Trawsimey

; L
g, L
2, Ly 5\.‘ "

October 14, 2022

Honorable City Council Members
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd.
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Ladies and gentleman,

The Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) is requesting a resolution from City Council
authorizing a signatory for the State Trunkline Maintenance Contract.

This contract enables MDOT to reimburse the City of Southgate for any maintenance done on the state
trunkline highway (Fort Street) conducted by the City’s DPS workers. The resolution is attached for your
review,

Historically, it was acceptable to include the language “Mayor or his/her designee”. However, MDOT is
requesting a specific individual be named in the resolution.

To comply with that stipulation, | am requesting that the City Council approve our City Administrator,
Dan Marsh, to sign on behalf of the City of Southgate for the State Trunkline Maintenance Contract.

Sincerely,

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING L ‘ _
A DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48105 » T34-238-3022 « FAN: T34-246-1414

page 10



Resolution — COMMUNICATIONS A-2

WHEREAS, The Michigan Department of Transportation and the City of Southgate are
mutually agreeable to entering into a contract to extend the term of the state trunkline
maintenance contract, and

WHEREAS, the term of the contract is October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2024
and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Southgate City Council,
approve entering into the maintenance agreement and authorizes Dan Marsh, City
Administrator, to sign the contract.

page 11



JUSEPH €6, KUsks =TT COLNCH, -

Miyar

TR T EOEY KUSPA
g:f\z.‘,j»;-., RSO oy

;:;} if‘f:w &w FERENCY Covtaredl Proxidon

CHRISTIAN CRAZIANE
BILL COLOVOS

MARK FARRAR
KAREN B, GEORCGE

(_]: t* I H _’{If %’&} 1 f 13 :L,l »&11' r PRILELE 3, Al H

DALE W, ZAMECKS

CHRISTOPUER & ROLLET

Freasurer

Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members
From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator\lﬁ?’w\
Date: October 14, 2022

Re: 1st Readings of Proposed Changes to Ordinances 1298.13, 1298.17 regarding
Exterior Walls and 300.07(e) Fines

The Planning Commission has reviewed and recommended changes to two ordinances
pertaining to exterior walls: Ordinance 1298.13 Walls and Earth Berms, and Ordinance
1298.17 Exterior Building Wall Materials. A Public hearing for the ordinance changes
were held on October 10, 2022 at 7:00pm at the regularly scheduled Planning
Commission Meeting. The recommended ordinance changes are specifically for:

1298.13(e)
1298.17(d)(2)B2
1298.17(d)(2)B3
1298.17(d)(2)B4
1298.17(d)(2)C4

Attached is a document showing the current language and the proposed new ordinance
language. Portions of the current ordinance that would be affected by the propose new
ordinance language are highlighted and underlined.

Additionally the Administration is recommending an update to Ordinance 300.

07(e) Fines for the fines associated with 1298.17. Currently the fines for 1298.17 are
$50 for Civil Infraction, and $70 for Court Fine. The Administration is recommending the
fines be updated to $75 for Civil Infraction and $100 for Court Fine.

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING _
14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE. MECHICAN J8105 « TILIS3027 « FAN: 734346 1414

page 12



Recommended Changes to Ordinances 1298.13 and 1298.17

1298.13 Current Language

.1298.13(e) Requirgd walls shall be constructed of architectural masonry materials which may
include all decorative masonry units, i.e. monolithic and/or precast concrete walls. Precast

concrete walls shall be stained (not painted) in colors complementary to the color of exterior
materials used in buildings on the site.

1298.13 Proposed New Language

1298.13(e) Required walls shall be constructed of architectural masonry materials which may

include all decorative masonry units, i.e. monolithic and/or precast concrete walls. Precast

concrete walls, or commercialfindustrial rated wall panels with stone or brick design shall be

f;ajned or painted in colors complementary to the color of exterior materials used in buildings on
e site.

1298.17 Current Language

1298.17(d)(2)B: The exterior building walls of a nonresidential building shall consist of
the following materials or combinations thereof:

1. Face brick for nonresidential buildings, as defined in this Zoning Code, cut
stone or field stone.

2. Split-face block, which shall be treated (impregnated, not painted) with earth
tone or natural colors. The split-face block must have a rough, stone-like texture created
by splitting the block during production.

3. Precast concrete in a form and pattern which may consist of its natural color
or which may be treated (impregnated, not painted) with earth tone colors.

4. Finished cementitious materials, including finished systems and stucco,
which shall be treated (impregnated, not painted) with earth tone colors and may be
utilized in combination with approved materials in 1298.17(B) 1, 2, 3 a minimum of eight
feet above grade.

5. Metal standing seams may be utilized for architectural exterior wall accents
on canopies and mansards. Colors shall be approved by the Building Department
Director.

page 13



1298.17(d)(2)C4: Materials other than those specifically outlined in paragraph (d)(2)B.
hereof shall be prohibited. Materials specifically prohibited include:

Concrete masonry units (CMU), such as block, pattern and fluted.

Tarred paper, tin, corrugated iron, porcelain clad and steel flat sheets.

Painting of brick or face brick.

1

2

3. Pressed or laminated wood products.
4

B

Similar products or materials.

1298.17 Proposed New Language

1298.17(d)(2)B: The exterior building walls of a nonresidential building shall consist of
the following materials or combinations thereof:

1. Face brick for nonresidential buildings, as defined in this Zoning Code, cut
stone or field stone.

2. _Split-face block, which shall be treated with earth tone or natural colors. The
split-face block must have a rough, stone-like texture created by splitting the block
during production.

3. Precast concrete in a form and pattern which may consist of its natural color
or which may be treated with earth fone colors.

4. Finished cementitious materials, including finished systems and stucco,
which shall be treated with earth tone colors and may be utilized in combination with
approved materials in 1298.17(B) 1, 2, 3 a minimum of eight feet above grade.

9. Metal standing seams may be utilized for architectural exterior wall accents
on canopies and mansards. Colors shall be approved by the Building Department
Director.

1298.17(d)(2)C4: Materials other than those specifically outlined in paragraph (d)(2)B.
hereof shall be prohibited. Materials specifically prohibited include:

1. Concrete masonry units (CMU), such as block, pattern and fluted.
2. Tarred paper, tin, corrugated iron, porcelain clad and steel flat sheets.
3. Pressed or laminated wood products.

4. Similar products or materials.

page 14



City of Southgate

Planning Commission Meeting
October 10, 2022

Tl]is meeting of the Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400 Dix-
Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, October 10, 2022 and called to order by Chairman
Gawlik, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Patricia Anderson, Ed Gawlik, Linda Clark, Jerry Orman, Priscilla Ayers-Reiss
ABSENT: Barbara Biskner, Chad Godbout, Leticia Crawford, (all excused), James Yoos

ALSO PRESENT: Plan Consultant John Enos and Alissa Starling, City Attorney Ed Zelenek, Building
Official Tim Leach, City Administrator Dan Marsh
Minutes:

The first order of business is approval of the minutes from the September 12, 2022 Planning Commission
meeting,

Moved by Commissioner Anderson, supported by Commissioner Orman, that the minutes of the
Planning Commission Meeting dated September 12, 2022 be approved.
MOTION APPROVED UNAN IMOUSLY.

Public Hearings:

I. Public Hearing for Ordinance amendments in Section 1298.13 and 1298.17.

Moved by Commissioner Anderson, supported by Commissioner Ayers-Reiss to open the Public
Hearing.
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Discussion held on minor changes of the ordinances in regard to buildings requesting to paint traditional
brick and stone surfaces. Chair Gawlik suggested businesses with paint chipping be approached and
informed of the ordinance change.

No public comments were received.

Moved by Commissioner Clark, supported by Commissioner Orman, to close the Public Hearing.
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Commissioner Ayers-Reiss, supported by Commissioner Anderson, to approve Zoning
Ordinance Amendments to Section 1298.13 Walls and Earth Berms and Section 1298.17 Exterior
Building Wall Materials and forward to City Council for approval.

MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Officials’ Reports:

City Administrator Marsh stated On July 6, 2022, Section 468.01 Parking on Refuse Pick-Up Days, was
updated in the Code of Ordinances. The new “No Parking” signs will indicate the hours of restricted parking
will take effect between 8:00 am to 4:00 pm. The target start date for enforcement of the updated ordinance
is November [, 2022. “No Parki ng” signs began being updated in September 2022.

page 15



Plan Consultant Enos wil] be setting up Training Sessions in the next couple of months for ajl
Commissioners,

Correspondence:

None,
Old Business:

I. Ordinance Amendment for Section 1298.18 Sign Ordinance,
a. Intent and Purpose
b. Definitions

Discussion held. Revisions have been made on the Sign Ordinance regarding Intent and Purpose and
Definitions for review. Will have materials on sections of the Sign Ordinance at the meetings.

New Business:

Moved by Commissioner Ayers-Reiss, supported by Commissioner Clark, to move the Planning
Commission Meeting Time to 7:00 p.m. and the Work Study to 6:30 p.m.
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Adjournment:

Moved by Commissioner Ayers-Reiss, supported by Commissioner Anderson, that this meeting of the
Planning Commission be adjourned at 7:25 p.m.
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Ed Gawlik
Chairman, Planning Commission
as

page 16



HOSEPH G KUSPA
Mo

JANTCE 3 FERENCY,
ity Clark

CHRISTOPRER B ROLLET

Freusurer

City of Southyate

Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members
From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator v‘j\/\

Date: October 14, 2022

Re: 2" Reading of Revised Storm Water Ordinance and Resolution

IV COENCH, -
EOEY KUSPA
ol Prexiont
CHRISTIAN GRAFIAN
BELL COLIWOR
MARK FARRAR
KARES B GRORGE
LIP3, RALCH
DALE W, ZAMECKS

This is the 2" reading to revise the City's Storm Water Ordinance in compliance with
The Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) mandate that

municipalities adopt the same standards including enforcement
own ordinances. The revised ordinance and resolution are attach

NEHRNIA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING ‘
CANRTHS « TRLISRAG2T » FAX: 73461414

L4408 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICH

capabilities within their

page 17



P¥» HENNESSFY

el EnGINEERS INC

September 19, 2022

Mr. Kevin Anderson, DPW Director
City of Southgate

RE: Revised Storm Water Ordinance and resolution
City of Southgate
Hennessey Project 11008

Dear Mr. Kevin Anderson:

On September 3, 2021, Wayne County formally adopted new stormwater rules and standards titled
“Wayne County Stormwater Control Program.” The Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and
Energy (EGLE) is mandating that municipalities adopt the same standards including enforcement
capabilities within their own ordinances.

We worked with EGLE to develop the attached revised Stormwater Ordinance that met all the required
criteria. EGLE approved the revised Southgate Code of Ordinance Chapter 1048 Storm Water Runoff
Control Revised APRIL 2022, on May 31, 2022.

Please let us know if you have any questions or comments or require additional documentation.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC

! il
& -
Tiffany T. Neubig
Project Manager

o

cc: Dan Marsh, City Administrator, City of Southgate !
John Hennessey, Vice President, Hennessey Engineers
John Miller, Construction Administrator, Hennessey Engineers
File B.4

Engineering
for Results

page 18



Southgate Code of Ordinance Chapter 1048 Storm Water Runoff
Control Revised APRIL 2022

CHAPTER 1048
Storm Water Runoff Control

1048.01 Purpose.

1048.02 DESIGNATION OF STORMWATER AUTHORITY; POWERS AND DUTIES
1048.03 Definitions.

1048.04 Determination of need for on-site detention or retention facilities.
1048.05 Determination of need for g stormwater retaining system.

1048.06 Procedure for development of facilities.

1048.07 Design standards.

1048.08 CONTENTS OF POST-CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
1048.09 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN AND BMP CONSTRUCTION PLANS SUBMISSION
1048.10 EXEMPTIONS

1048.11 LIABILITY

1048.12 REVIEW PROCEDURES

1048.13 REVIEW FFES

1048.14 REVISION OF PLAN

1048.15 DRAINS UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE DRAIN COMMISSIONER
1048.16 AS-BUILT CERTIFICATION

1048.17 NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEM ENT

1048.18 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS BY THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES
1048.19 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1048.20 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENTS

1048.21 SEVERABILITY

1048.22 STOP-WORK ORDER

1048.23 SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS

1048.24 FAILURE TO COMPLY: COMPLETION

1048.25 EMERGENCY MEASURES

1048.26 COST RECOVERY FOR DAMAGE TO STORM DRAIN SYSTEM

1048.27 COLLECTION OF COSTS; LIEN

1048.28 EFFECT OF APPROVAL ON REMEDIES

page 19



1048.08 Penalty.
CROSS-REFERENCES

Sewers and sewer systems generally - see Mich. Const., Art. 7, Sec, 24; CHTR. Art, 13; M.C.L.A. Secs
46.171 et seq., 67.34, 123.241 etseq., 323.151 et seq., 325.201 et seq.; S.U. & P.S. Ch. 1040
Mortgage bonds for public utilities - see CHTR. Sec. 115
Public utilities - see CHTR, Art. 9

Sewers and sewer systems in home rule cities - see M.C.LA, Secs. 117.4b, 117 4e, 117.4f, 117.35
Sewer connections in streets - see S.U. & P.S, 1020.09

Utility installations - see S.U. & P.S, 1020.14

Downriver Sewage Disposal System - see S.U, & P.S. Ch. 1042

Flood plain management - see B, & H. Ch, 1464

Soil erosion and sedimentation control -see B. & H, Ch, 1476

Grading for soil erosion and sedimentation control - see B, & H. 1476.04, 1476.06

1048.01 Purpose.

The purpose of this ordinance is to protect the public health, safety, and general welfare of the residents
of the City of Southgate, to prevent flooding and damage to property as a result of uncontrolled storm
waters, to improve storm water quality, to reduce erosion and sedimentation and provide for the
construction, maintenance, and repair of storm water drainage facilities within the City, which shall be
developed in accordance with the applicable requirements and procedures set forth herein.

(Ord. 498. Passed 6-19-91.)

This ordinance shall be applicable to all land developmant (new development and redevelopment},
including but not limited to, site plan, plot plan, and plat applications as well as any grading applications.
in addition, this ordinance shall be applicable to public improvement projects that disturb one (1) or
more acres, including projects less than one acre that are part of a larger common plan for development
or sale, and discharged into the city’s MS4. The City Engineer may waive the channel protection
requirements, water quality requirements, and/or flood control requirements of section 1048.08 of this
ordinance for:

@ Projects that are within areas of the City of Southgate's sewer collection system that are served
by combined sewers; or Projects that disturb less than one (1) acre and are not part of a larger common
plan of development or sale that would disturb one (1) acre or mora.

(a) The procedures and standards set forth in this STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE, and the
policies, procedures, and design data specified in the current Wayne County Stormwater Management
Program Standards (design manual) provide the minimum standards to be adhered to by developers and
in no way limits the authority of the City of Southgate to acdopt or publish and/or enforce higher
standards as a condition of approval of davelopments,

{b) No site plan, plot plan, or plat shall be approved until approval by the City Engineer that said
development or redevelopment meets all;

J Soil erosion and sedimentation control measures consistent with the requirements of
Southgate,

page 20



L Requirements for an approved post-construction stormwater management plan (stormwater
plan) as outlined in section 1048.08 of this ordinance; and

® Related land development regulations.

(c) In arder to ensure completion of construction of the permanent stormwater BMPs specified in the
applicant’s stormwater plan as outlined in sections 1048.08 and 1048.09 of this ordinance, a completion
bond must be provided to the City of Southgate in conjunction with the site plan or plot plan submitted
consistent with the City code. The value of the completion bond must be in an amount equivalent to the
value of the permanent stormwater BMPs specified in the approved stormwater plan. consistent with
section 1048.16 of this ordinance, the completion bond wiil be released by the City of Southgate
following final verification of the construction by a registered professional engineer in the $tate of
Michigan,

(d) For an existing stormwater basin constructed prior to the effective date of this ordinance, an
approved stormwater plan must he secured prior to any significant expansion, repair, or maintenance of
the said stormwater basin,

(¢) This ordinance seeks to meat that purpose by minimizing the negative impacts of increased
stormwater discharges from rew land development and redevelopment through the following
ohjectives:

L. To minimize increased stormwater runoff rates and volumes from identified land
development and redevelopment.

2. To minimize nonpoint source poltution,

3. To minimize the deterioration of existing watercourses, culverts and bridges, and other
structures,

4. To encourage water recharge where geologically favorable conditions exist.
5. To maintain the ecological integrity of stream channels.
6. To minimize the negative impacts of development on downstream channel stahility.

7. To preserve and protect water supply facilities and water resources by controlling increased
flood discharges, stream erosion, and runoff pollution,

8. To reduce the adverse impact of changing land use on water bodies and, to that end, this
ordinance establishes minimum standards to protect water bodies from degradation resulting
from changing land use where stormwater management controls are insufficient to meet water

guantity and quality goals,

9. To ensure that storm drains and stormwater BMPs are atequate to address stormwater
management needs within a proposed development, and for protecting downstream
landowners from flooding and degradation of water guality. The procedures, standards, and
recommendations set forth in this ordinance and the current Wayne County stormwater
management policies and procedures manual {policies manual) are designed for these purposes.

page 21



10. To ensure that all stormwater facilities necessary for a proposed development will have an
appropriate governmental unit responsible in perpetuity for performing maintenance or; for
overseeing the performance of maintenance by a private entity.

11 To facilitate the integration of stormwater management and pollution control with other
ardinances, programs, policies, and the comprehensive plans of the City of Southgate.

12. To establish legal authority to carry out all of the inspection and monitoring procedures
necessary 1o ensure compliance with this ordinance.

1048.02 - DESIGNATION OF STORMWATER AUTHORITY; POWERS AND DUTIES

{a) The City Engineer shall administer and enforce this ordinance, and may furnish additional policy,
criteria, and information including specifications and standards and/or establishment of a perm itting
program, for the proper implementation of the requirements of this ordinance and may provide such
information in the form of a stormwater management policies and procedures manusl and/or
Stormwater Management Program Standards,

(b} Representatives of the City Engineer shall have the right to enter upon any land for the purposes of
making an inspection or acquiring information to determine whether or not the property conforms to
the requirements of this ordinance.

1048.03 DEFINITIONS,
The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings ascribed to
them in this section except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

1. City Engineer. means the Engineering Department of the City or the consulting engineers
employed by the City.

2. Developed stormwater flows: means stormwater that flows from a site after the
improvements are constructed.

3. Developer: means any person who submits an application for a permit for the development
or improvement of a parcel of land within the city.

4. Impervious areas: means those areas which do not permit the percolation of storm waters
to subsurface soils, e.g., hard-surfaced parking lots, driveways and roadways, buildings,
sidewalks, etc.

5. Lot: means a parcel, tract, or plot of land, either platted or unplatted.

6. New development: means any improvement to or development of a parcel of land requiring
approval or a permit, or a pending application that requires approval of the City Planning
Commission, the Board of Zoning Appeals, and/or City Council,

7. On-site detention/retention facility: means a stormwater detention facility located on or
adjacent to the developer's lot and which is constructed for the purpose of serving the
developer's lot.

8. Owner: means a fee titleholder, a land contract vendee, a lessee, a tenant of the property,
and the person, individually and/or collectively, entitled to possession of the property.

page 22



BMP OR Best Management Practice: any practice, or combination of practices and design criteria that
comply with the current Wayne County Stormwater Management Program Standards of eguivalent
practices and design criteria that accomplish the purposes of thic ardinance (including, but not limited to
minimizing stormwater runoff and preventing the discharge of pollutants into stormwater) as
determined by the City Engineer and/or, where appropriate, the standards of Wayne County.

Channel: & natural or artificial watercourse with a definite bed and banks that conduct continuously or
periodically flowing water,

Conveyance Facility: a storm drain, pipe, swale, or channael,

design engineer: means the registered professional engineer responsible for the design of the
stormwater management plan,

detention means a system that is designed to capture stormwater and release it over a given period of
time through an outlet structure at a contrelled rate. The goals of this BMP are to control peak discharge
rates and provide gravity settling of pollutants.

Leveloped or Development: the installation or construction of impearvious surfaces on a development
site that requires, pursuant to State law or local ordinance, City of Southgate approval of a site plan, site
condominium, special land use, planned unit development, land division approval, private road
approval, or other approvals required for the development of land or the erection of buildings or
structures; provided, however, that for the purposes of this article only, developed or development shall
not include the actual construction of, or an addition, extension, or modification to, an individual single-
family or a two-family detached dwelling that disturbs less than one acre,

EGLE: Environment, Great Lakes & Energy, State of Michigar
Engineered site Grading Plan: a signed/sealed drawing or plan and accompanying text prepared by a
registered engineer in the State of Michigan which shows alterations of topography, alterations of
watercourses, flow directions of stormwater runoff, and proposed stormwater management and
measures, having as its purpose to ensure that the objectives of this ordinance are met,

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan: means a plan that is designed to minimize the accelerated erosion
and sedimentation runoff at a site during construction. GRADING: any stripping, excavating, filling, or
stockpiling of soil or any combination thereof and the land in its excavated or filled condition.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE: a surface that does not allow stormwater runof to slowly percolate into the soil.

INEILTEATION: the percolation of water into the ground, expressed in inches per hour.

LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITY: any activity that changes the volume or peak flow discharge of rainfall
runoff from the land surface. this may include the grading, digging, cutting, scraping, or excavating of
soil, placement of fill materials, paving, construction, substantial removal of vegetation, or any activity
that bares soil or rock or invelves the diversion or piping of any natural or man-made watercourse.

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT: a binding agreement that establishes the terms, measures, and conditions
for the maintenance of stormwater systems and facilities.

page 23



NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHA RGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPOES) STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT:
the permit issued to the City of Southgate by EGLE for point source discharges of stormwater from
municipal separate storm sewer systems,

NON-STRUCTURAL MEASURE: a stormwater control and treatment technigue that uses natural
processes, restoration or enhancement of natural systems, or design approaches to control runoft
and/or reduce pollutant levels. such measures are used in lieu of or to supplement structural practices
on a land development site.

QFFSITE FACILITY: all or part of a drainage system that is located partially or completely off the
development site which it serves.

PEAK RATE OF DISCHARGE: the maximum rate of stormwater flow at a particular focation following a
storm event, as measured at a given point and time in cubic feet per second {CES),

PERMANENT STORMWATER BMP: 2 stormwater best management practice {BMIP} that will be
operational after the construction phase of 4 project and that is designed to become 3 permanent part
of the site for the purposes of managing stormwater runoff,

PLAN: written narratives, specifications, drawings, sketches, written standards, operating procedures, or
any combination of these which contain information pursuant to this ordinance,

POST-CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MA NAGEMENT PLAN [STORMWATER PLAN): dra wings and written
information prepared by a registered engineer in the State of Michigan, which desceibe the way in which
accelerated soil erosion and/or stormwater flows from a particular site are proposed to be controlled,
both during and after construction, having as its purpose to ensure that the objectives of this ordinance
are met.

RECEIVING STREAM OR CHANNEL: the body of water or conveyance into which stormwater runoff is
discharged.

RECHARGE: the replenishmant of underground water reserves through percolation.

REDEVELOPMENT: a change to a previously existing, improved property, including but not limited to the
demolition or building of structures, filling, grading, paving, or excavating, but excluding ordinary
maintenance activities, remodeling of buildings on the existing footprint{i.e. Interior painting, flooring,
and trim work}, resurfacing of paved areas, and exterior changes or Improvements that do not
materially increase or concentrate stormwater runoff or cause additional nonpoint source pollution.

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: any individual, partnership, co-partnership, firm, company, corporation,
association, joint stock, company, trust, estate, governmental entity, or any other legal entity; or their
representatives, agents, or assigns that is named on a stormwater maintenance agreement as
responsible for long-term operation and maintenance of one or more stormwater BMP's,

RETENTION: a holding system for stormwater, either natural or man-made, which does not have a direct
outlet to adjoining watercourses or wetlands,

page 24



RUNOEFE: that part of precipitation, which flows over the fand.

SEDIMENT: mineral or organic particulate matter that has heen removed from its site of origin by the
processes of soil erosion, is i suspension in water, or is being transported,

STORMWATER Bivip: any facility, structure, channel, area, pracess, or measure which serves to control
stormwater runoff in accordance with the purposes and standards of this ordinance.

2TORMWATER MANAGEMENT DESIGN MANUAL: the current Wayne County Standards dacument
provides a detailed explanation of the design criteria and specific constructed approaches for achieving
compliance with the City's POST-CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE,

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL : the current Wayne County
Standards document provides a detailed explanation of the policies and procedures for achieving
compliance with the City's POST-

CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE,

STREAM BUFFER: an area of land at or near a streambank, wetland, or waterbody that has intringic
water quality value due to the ecological and biological processes it performs or is otherwise sensitive to
changes that may otherwise result in significant degradation to water quality,

WATERCOURSE: any natural or manmade waterway or other body of water having reasonably well-
defined hanks, rivers, streams, creeks, brooks, and channels, whether continually or intermittently
flowing, as well as lakes and ponds, are watercourses for purposes of stormwater management.

area.

SHED: an area of land draining to a common outlat otherwise known as a drainage or catchment

WETLANDS: as defined by MICHIGAN'S WETLAND STATUTE, PART 303, WETLANDS PROTECTION, OF THE
NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT, 1994 PA 451, as amended
(Ord. 498. Passed 6-19-91.)

1048.04 Determination of need FOR ON-SITE DETENTION OR RETENTION FACILITIES.

(a) Forall new and pending developments within the City, the City Engineer shall follow the current
Wayne County Stormwater Standards Manual in the need to determine on-site detention or retention
facilities whether the receiving drainage course possesses sufficient flow capacities to protect
downstream properties from damage resulting from developed stormwater flows. The City Engineer
shall also determine if the existing public stormwater sewer system is capable of adequately evacuating
stormwater runoff from a proposed residential, commercial, industrial, mixed-use, or similar type of
development,

(b) Where a receiving drainage course does not possess sufficient flow capacities to protect
downstream properties from damage resulting from developed stormwater flows, or where the existing
public stormwater sewer system is determined to be incapable of adequately evacuating stormwater
runoff from a proposed residential, commercial, industrial, mixed-use, or similar type of development,
the new development shall provide an on-site stormwater detention or retention facility or facilities in

page 25



accordance with the procedures and requirements set forth in this chapter and any other applicable
ordinances.

{c) Anyowner or developer aggrieved by a determination of the City Engineer made pursuant to this
chapter shall have the right to a hearing before the Council, provided a written request therefor is filed

competent jurisdiction.
(Ord. 498. Passed 6-19-9 1)

1048.05 DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR STORMWATER RETAINING SYSTEMS,

In those areas where an existing public stormwater sewer system is determined to be incapable of
adequately evacuating stormwater runoff from a proposed residential, commercial, industrial, mixed-
use, or similar type of development, stormwater retention or detention system, as herein defined, shall
be developed on-site in accordance with the applicable requirements and procedures herein set forth.
(Ord. 498. Passed 6-19-91.)

1048.06 Procedure for Development of facilities

(a) An application to develop a stormwater or other outdoor water retaining system or facility shall
first be submitted to the City Engineer, who shall determine if the system is required by necessity or if
the system is proposed for aesthetic purposes only.

(b) If the facility will possess a side slope steeper than six to one, the requirements of Section
1048.07(c) shall apply, and no system shall be developed or put into service until or unless such system
has been fully reviewed and approved by the City Engineer and a permit has been issued.

{c) If the facility will possess a side slope of six to one or less and is to be made an integral feature of
the site's landscaping, the applicable requirements of Section 1048.07(d) shall apply, and no such
project shall be developed until or unless it shall have first been reviewed and approved by the City
Engineer and a permit has been issued.

(Ord. 498. Passed 6-19-91.)

1048.07 DESIGN STANDARDS.

Any application to develop a stormwater retaining system out of necessity, or other water
impoundment facility for aesthetic purposes only, shall include a complete set of plans prepared to the
following specifications and containing the following information.

(a) Asite plan drawn to a scale of not greater than one inch equals fifty feet shall be prepared by a
licensed civil engineer, whose seal shall appear on the plan, which plan shall include:

(1) Anorth arrow, a legal description of the property on which the facility is to be located, the
name, address, and phone number of the owner and the developer, and the name address, and phone
number of the designer.

(2) The location and identification of all existing and proposed in-ground and above-ground utility
easements involved with the immediate site, i.e., the ground upon which the facility itself is to be
developed.

page 26



(3) A cross-section of the basin showing the side slope, the rampway system, if applicable, and the
bottom of the basin.

(4) The location, type, and size of al| landscape planting materials and the location of the fence,
when required, and the gate opening with the type of gate to be used, Where the standards of this
chapter require fencing, a cross-section of the fence, fence post with footing, and landscape panel with
landscaping, shall be included.

(5) Where applicable, the location of all existing or proposed buildings that will be located within
twenty-five feet of a basin,

(6) The location of all existing or proposed off-street parking spaces that will be located within
twenty-five feet of an unfenced stormwater basin and within eight feet of a fenced basin,

(7) When a stormwater retaining facility is to be part of a new development that requires review
and approval of a site plan, as set forth in Section 1298.07 of the Zoning Code, all drawings for the basin
shall include the requirements of this chapter but may be made a part of a required site plan package
for the development,

{b) Calculations to determine the total storage volume of the system shall appear on the site plan and
shall be determined in accordance with the Wayne County Stormwater standards manual,

(c) Except as otherwise permitted and regulated herein, the maximum side slope of a stormwater
basin shall not he steeper than a ratio of six to one, (six feet of the horizontal plane for each foot of
vertical rise). When any stormwater retaining basin is to have a side slope steeper than six to one, the
facility shall be subject to the following requirements.

(1) Asite plan prepared in accordance with the requirements of subsection (a) hereof, shall be
submitted.

(2) The basin shall be in an interior side or rear yard, except where site conditions, such as
topography, required direction of site drainage flow, or other conditions recognized by the City
Engineer, require locating the basin in an exterior side yard or front yard.

(3) The side slope of the basin shall be stabilized against erosion and landslide by means and
materials acceptable to the City Engineer.

(4) The bottom slope of the basin shall not be less than one percent.

(5) The retention basin shall be provided with a ramp that will permit access to the bottom of the
basin by motorized machinery, for maintenance purposes.

{6) The basin shall be completely fenced by a green color-matched, close-like, non-clim bable,
maximum security-type, chain-link fence. The fence shall be not less than eight feet in height and shall
include a ten-foot-wide swinging or roll away-type of the gate. The vertical posts of the fence shall be
anchored in concrete footings that shall be at least forty-two inches deep, measured from ground level
at the post. There shall be provided at the bottom of the gate a concrete footing to permit a positive
securing of a swinging gate at the closed position or a concrete rollway for a sliding gate,

(7) The fence shall be located on a line parallel to and not less than one foot from the rim of the
basin and shall include signs posted at proper intervals, but at least on each side of the basin, warning of
danger and prohibiting trespassing. Such signs shall be no greater than two square feet in size and shall
be made of permanent material, affixed securely to the fence.

(8) Alandscape planting panel shall be provided on all sides of the basin, The panel shall be placed
outside of and adjacent to the fence. The panel shall be at least five feet in width, except that where the
panel is adjacent to off-street parking spaces, minimum width of eight feet shall be provided. The
landscape panel shall be fully planted with a minimum of evergreen shrubs. Where a screening effect is
desired, narrow evergreen trees shall be used in place of the shrubs. Evergreen trees may also be used
in combination with shrubs when a screening effect is not desired.

page 27



In those instances where ground constraints preclude application of the five- or eight-foot-wide
landscape panel, a one-foot-wide planting panel may be used in which vines may be planted that will

applicability of this landscape planting alternative, shall find that the constraints of the site on which the
basin is located clearly preclude the use of the wider planting panel. The City Engineer may request the
input of the City Building Department and other City departments or consultants in making his or her
evaluation,

(d}) When a stormwater retention or detention system is to serve as a visual aesthetic feature of the
site, whether it is required by necessity or not, it shall be made an integral part of the landscaping of the
site and shall be subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.

The City Engineer, in reviewing the plans, shall find that the following minimum requirements are
met.

(1) Asite plan drawn to scale and prepared by a licensed engineer shall be submitted and shall
contain all design information applicable to this type of basin as herein setforth and as set forth in
subsection (a) hereof,

(2) The maximum side slope of the basin shall not be steeper than a ratio of six to one {six feet of
the horizontal plane for each foot of vertical rise).

(3) No part of any basin shall be located closer than twenty-five feet to any structure, right-of-way,
parking lot, or lot line,

(4) The bottom of the basin shall maintain a slope ratio as set forth in paragraph (c)(5) hereof, and
when designed to serve as a stormwater detention system the bottom shall consist of grass so that
when not underwater, it shall serve as part of the site's lawn area.

(e) With the exception of unfenced basins designed as an integral part of a site's landscaped lawn
area, stormwater entering any fenced basin shall enter only through sewer inlets. The sides and the rim
of these basins shall be constructed to keep stormwater runoff from draining directly over the sides into
the basin.

(f) All stormwater retention systems shall include devices and or systems designed to effectively
circulate water and/or to evaluate water so as not to create an unsightly, obnoxious, or unhealthy water
content. All such systems shall be subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.

(8) Whether or not stormwater retention or detention system serves as a visually aesthetic feature of
the site, no part of any basin shall be located closer than twenty-five feet to any structure, right-of-way,
parking lot, or lot line,

(Ord. 498. Passed 6-19-91; Ord. 799. Passed 12-29-04.)

1048.08 CONTENTS OF POST-CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

(A} The stormwater managemaent plan (stormwater plan} shall utilize to the maximum extent practicable
site planning and design techniques that reduce runoff rates, volumes, and poliutant loads. such
techniques include, but are not limited to, minimization and/or disconnection of impervious surfaces:
development design that reduces the rate and volume of runoff; rastoration or enhancement of natural
areas such as riparian areas, wetlands, and forests; and distributed practices that intercept and treat
runoff from developed areas.

(B) The stormwater plan shall be presented as follows:

page 28



1. Through plans, illustrations, reports, and calculations, the stormwater plan shall display the reguired
infarmation specified in the current Wayne County Stormwater Management Program Standards
(design manual),

2. The stormwater plan must be sufficiently detailed to specify the type, location, and size of stormwater
management facilities.

3.1t is proposed to develop a parcel in two or more phases, the stormwater plan shall be prepared and
submitted for the total project,

4. The stormwater plan shall be prepared in accordance with the requirements outlined in the design
manual. All plans shall be signed and sealed by a registered civil engineer in the State of Michigan.

1048.09 STANDARDS FOR POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN (STORMWATER
PLAN) APPROVAL

{A) All developments requiring a stormwater plan shall be designed, constructed, and maintained to
prevent flooding, minimize stream channel impacts, protect water quality, and achieve the purposes of
this ordinance, as stated above, the City of Southgate has adopted performance standards to meet the
objectives of managing the quantity and quality of stormwater runoff from a site as described below and
in the current Wayne County Stormwater Management Program Standards {design manual).

(B) Designers may select any combination of stormwater BMPs that meet the performance standards
provided the selections:

1. Comply with the requirements identified in this ordinance and the current Wavyne County Stormwater
Management Program Standards.

2. Comply with all other local, County, State, or federal requirernents; and
3. Do not conflict with the existing local stormwater management and watershed plans,

{C) The particular facilities and measures required on-site shall take into consideration the natural
features, upland areas, wetlands, and watercourses on the site; the potential for on-site and offsite
adverse stormwater impacts, water pollution, and erosion; and the size of the site.

{D) The following on-site stormwater management concepts must be followed:

L. Natural topography and site drainage shall be preserved, and site grading shall be minimized to the
maximum extent reasonably achievable considering the nature of the development,

2. The preferred conveyance strategy Is to transport, wherever possible, untreated, and treated runoff
in conveyance facilities open to the atmosphere {e.g., swales, vegetated buffer strips, energy-dissipating
structures, ete.}, rather than through enclosed pipes, to decrease runoff velocity, allow for natural
infiltration, allow suspended sediment particles to settle and to remove pollutants.

3. Watercourses shall not be deepened, widened, dredged, cleared of vegetation, straightened,
stabilized, or otherwise altered without applicable permits or approvals from the City Engineer, relevant
County agencies, and the applicable State of Michigan department(s).

4. The stormwater plan and associated BMPs must demonstrate compliance with required channel
protection/volume criteria by providing retention as necessary to meet volume and peak flow limits

page 29



consistent with the requirements of the design manual, Specific details for achieving compliance with
the volume/channel protection criteria are outlined in the design manual,

5. The stormwater plan and assoclated BMPs must demonstrate compliance with required water quality
criteria by providing treatment of total suspended solids (T55) or by providing retention to achieve the
same criteria for maximum TS5 concentrations in the stormwater discharge from the site with either
approach being consistent with the requirements of the design manual, Specific details for achieving
compliance with the water quality criteria are outlined in the design manual,

6. The stormwater plan and associated BMPs must demonstrate compliance with required peak flowrate
and flood control criveria by providing stormwater detention and/or retention consistent with the
requirements of the design manual, specific details for achieving compliance with the peak flowrate and
flood control criteria are outlined in the design manual.

7. Under certain conditions, the City of Southgate, upon recommendation by the City Engineer, may
impose the following additional restrictions on stormwater discharges.

® Peak discharge may be further restricted when it can be shown that a probable risk to downstream
structures or unigue natural areas exists or that existing severe flooding problems could he further
aggravated,

* Measures shall be imposed to protect against ground or surface water pollution where the nature of
the soils or bedrock underlying a stormwater management structure constitutes a substantial risk of
contamination, such as might be the case in limestone formations. special provisions to be followed in
these cases will be provided by the City Engineer,

1048.10 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN AND BMP CONSTRUCTION PLANS SUBMISSION

(A} The stormwater management plan {(stormwater plan) and the associated, proposed BMP
construction plans and specifications shall be submitted for review in accordance with the site plan
submittal requirements,

(B) The BMP construction plans and specifications shall be prepared in accordance with the
requirements of this ordinance and the current Wayne County Stormwater Management Program
Standards (design manual),

(C) The BMP construction plans and specifications shall be prepared, signed, and sealed by a licensed
professional engineer in the State of Michigan, who shall certify that the design of all stormwater BMPs
meets the requirements of this ordinance.

(D) No changes shall be made to an approved stormwater plan without review and written approvai by
the City Engineer. A plan amendment may be necessary for a complete review of the stormwater plan
and BMP construction plans. Specifications are required to ensure changes to the plan will comply with
the requirements of this ordinance.

{E} Compliance with the requirements of this ordinance does not eliminate the need for the proprietor
to obtain required permits and approvals from County and State agencies.

page 30



(F} For site condominiums, complete master deed documents (including "exhibits" drawings} must be
submitted for the City's review prior to approval,

1048.11 - EXEMPTIONS

{A) Notwithstanding the requirements of section 1048.11, a stormwater plan shall not be required for
activities protected by the Right to Farm Act 93 of 1981,

{B) The installation or removal of individual manufactured homes within a manufactured home park is
exempted from the requirements of this ordinance. this exemption shall not be construed to apply to
the construction, expansion, or modification of » manufactured home park.

(C) Plats that have received preliminary plat approval and other developments with final land-use
approval prior to the effective date of this ordinance are exempted from the requirements of this
ardinance, where such approvals remain in effect,

{D} Any emergency projects that are immediately necessary for the protection of life, properiy, or
natural resources, are exempted from the requirements of this ardinance.

() Linear construction projects, such as pipeline or utility line installation, that does not resull in the
installation of any impervious cover, as determined by the City Engineer, are exempted from the
requirements of this ordinance.

1048.12 LIABILITY

Any person who undertakes or causes to be undertaken any land development shall ensure that soil
erosion, sedimentation, increased pollutant loads, and changed water flow characteristics resulting from
the activity are controlied to minimize pollution of receiving waters. the requiremeants of this ordinance
and other applicable City of southgate ordinances are minimum standards and a person's compliance
with the same shall not relieve such person from the duty of enacting all measures necessary to
minimize pollution of receiving waters 1o the maximum extent practicable,

104813 REVIEW PROCEDURES

(M) All stormwater management plans, BMP construction plans, and specifications shall be subject to
review and approval by the City Engineer to ensure conformance with the requirements of this
erdinance and the associated current Wayne County stormwater management policies and procedures
manual and the current Wayne County Stormwater Management Program Standards.

(B) Upon submission of a stormwater management plan (stormwater plan) and BMP construction plans
and specifications, as provided herein, such plan shall be reviewed by the City Engineer, and a written
response prepared and submitted to the City of Southgate plarning office. If the proposed plan is not
sufficient as originally submitted, the City Engineer will notify the applicant in writing, setting forth the
reasons for withholding a recommendation for approval, and will state the changes necessary to obtain
approval. Failure of the owner to ultimately demonstrate that the project meets requirements, as
determined by the City of Southgate, shall be a reason to deny approval of the stormwater plan and
BMP construction plans and specifications.

page 31



(C) Before approval of the final stormwater BMp construction plans, caples of all necessary wetland,
floadplain, inland lakes and streams, erosion control, or other needed State, federal, or local permits
relating to stormwater management must be provided by the applicant for the City of Southgate's files,

(D) A satisfactory maintenance agreement in accordance with section 1048.19 of this ordinance that
assures long-term maintenance of il drainage improvements will be in place before approval of the
stormwater plan and BMP construction plans and specifications. documentation of the maintenance
agreement will be submitted and approved by the City Engineer,

(E) A sail erosion and sedimentation control permit shall not be issued under the City code unless the
detalled stormwater plan and BMP construction plans and specifications meet the standards of this
ordinance and the associated current Wayne County stormwater management policies and procedures
manual and the current Wayne County Stormwater Management Program Standards,

{F) For developments that will result in disturbance of five or more acres of land, a complete notice of
coverage for construction-phase stormwater must be submitted 1o EGLE Water Resources Division, to
have the discharge authorized under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit.

(G) The applicant will make arrangements acceptable to the City Engineer for inspection during
construction and final verification of the canstruction of all permanent stormwater BMPs by a registered
professional engineer in the State of Michigan. Following final verification of the construction by a
registered professional engineer, the completion bond required consistent with section 104801 (C) of
this ordinance will be released by the City of Southgate.

(H) Electronic files of the as-built storm drain and stormwater BMPs will be submitted by the applicant
or his/her engineer to the City Engineer along with the final plan for existing systems, or upon
completion of system construction for new systems,

(1) Complete development agreements (including deed restrictions) must be submitted for the City of
southgate’s review and approval prior to recording,

1048.14 REVIEW FEES

The City of Southgate Council shall establish application fees and escrow requirements by resolution,
Fees and escrow account payments shall be sufficient to cover administrative and technical review costs
anticipated to be incurred by the City including the costs of on-site inspections.

1048.15 REVISION OF PLAN

I it becomes necessary to alter a development or earth change proposal after the stormwater plan has
been approved, a revised stormwater plan must be submitted, reviewed, and approved in accordance
with the procedure set forth above. The revised plan must be signed/sealed by a registered professional
engineer in the State of Michigan. All requirements and standards for stormwater plans shall apply.

1048.16 DRAINS UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE DRAIN COMMISSIONER
{(A) Drainage districts will not be altered when designing development drainage, except as provided
under Section 433 of Act 40, Public Act 1256, as amended.

page 32



{B) Existing County drain easements will be indicated on the stormwater plan as well as the final
's‘cc:armwa’cer BMP construction plans and will be designated as "Wayne County Drain" or the appropriate
inter-County drain as applicable. County drain easements prior to 1956 were not required by statute to
he recorded immediately: therefore, it may be necessary to check the permanent records of the drain
office to see if a drain easement is in existence on the subject property.

(C) A permit will be obtained from the appropriate County drain office prior to discharging into, tapping,
or crossing any County or inter-County drain. the permit must be ohtalned prior to final plan approval,

(D) Proposed relocations of County drains will be processed through the office of the Wayne County
Drain permit office.

1048.17 AS-BUILT CERTIFICATION

An as-built certification for stormwater BMPs must be provided to the City Engineer prior to final
approval of the development. the certification should include all the requirements noted in the design
manual,

1048.18 NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT

The applicant must notify the City of Southgate Engineer before the commencement of construction. in
addition, the applicant must notify the City of Southgate Engineer in advance of the construction of
critical components of the stormwater practices shown on the approved stormwater BV P construction
plans and specifications. The City may, at its discretion, issue verbal or written authorization to proceed
with critical construction steps, such as the installation of permanent stormwater BMPs based on
stabilization of the drainage area and other factors,

1048.19 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS BY THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES
The City of Southgate Engineer or its representatives may conduct periodic inspections of the
stormwater practices shown on the approved stormwater BMP construction plans and specifications,
especially during critical installation and stabilization steps. All inspections shall be documented in
writing. The inspection shall document any variations or discrepancies from the approved plan and the
resolution of such issues.

1048.20 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

(A) Purpose of Maintenance Agreement - the purpose of the Maintenance Agreement is to provide the
means and assurance that perpetual, long-term maintenance of stormwater BMPs shall be provided for
and undertaken, a maintenance agreement shall be submitted to the City of Southgate, for review by
the City Engineer and his/her designee and shall be subject to approval inconsistent with the approve
stormwater management plan and BMP construction plans and specifications,

(B) Responsible Party

L. The responsible party named in the recorded stormwater maintenance agreement shall maintain in
good condition and promptly repair and restore all structural and non-structural stormwater BMPs and
all necessary access routes and appurtenances. Such repairs or restoration and maintenance shall be in
accordance with the approved stormwater BMP construction plans and specifications and the

stormwater maintenance agreement.

page 33



2. The responsible party shait make records of installation and of al] maintenance and repairs and shall
retain the records for at least five (5) years. These records shall be made available to the City of
Southgate during inspection of the practice and at other reasonable times upon request,

{C) Maintenance Agreement Provisions
1. The maintenance agreement shall provide for routine, emergency, and long-term maintenance of all
stormwater BMPs,

2. The maintenance agreement shall be binding on all subsequent owners of land served by the
stormwater BMPs and shall be recorded in the office of the appropriate County Register of Deads prior
to the effectiveness of the approval of the City of Southgate.

3. it has been found by the City of Southgate, following notice and an opportunity to be heard by the
praperty owner, that there has been a material failure or refusal to undertake maintenance as required
under this ordinance and/or as required in the approved maintenance agreemant as required
hereunder, the City Engineer shall then be authorized, but net required, to hire an entity with
qualifications and experience in the subject matter to undertake the monitoring and maintenance as so
required, in which event the property owner shall be obligated to advance or reimburse payment (as
determined by the City of Southgate) for all costs and expenses associated with such monitoring and
maintenance, together with a reasonable administrative fee. The maintenance agreement required
under this ordinance shall contain g pravision spelling out this requirement and, if the applicant objects
in any respect to such provision or the underlying rights and obligations, such objection shall be resolved
prior to the commencement of construction of the proposed development on the property.

1048.271 MAINTENANCE INSPECTIONS

The City of Southgate Engineer or its representatives may conduct periodic inspections for all
stormwater practices constructed as part of the approved BMP construction plans and specifications, All
inspections will be documented in writing. The inspection shall document any maintenance and repair
needs and any discrepancies from the Stormwater Maintenance Agreement.

1048.22 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENTS

{a) Necessity of easements for on-site stormwater BMPs -stormwater management easements shall be
provided in a form required by the City of Southgate Engineer, and recorded as directed as part of the
approval of the City of Southgate to assure:

* Access for inspections.

e Access to stormwater BVIPs for maintenance purposes; and

¢ Preservation of primary and secondary drainageways which are needed to serve starmwater
management needs of other properties,

(b} Recording of easements - easements shall be recorded with the appropriate County Register of
Deeds based on jurisdiction and according to County requirements,

page 34



(¢) Recording prior to building permit issuance - the applicant must provide the City Engineer with
evidence of the recording of the easement prior to final subdivision plat or condominium approval or
other applicable final construction approval,

{d) Right-of-entry - the gasements must contain a provision granting the City of South cate and its
representatives the right of entry for the purposes of inspecting all stormwater BMPs at reasonable
times and in a reasonable manner. this includes the right to enter a property when the City of Southgate
has a reasonable basis to believe that a violation of this ordinance is oceurring or has occurred and to
enter when necessary for abatement of a public nuisance or correction of a violation of this erdinance.

1048.23 SEVERABILITY
ifany section, clause, provision, or portion of this ordinance is adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ardinance shall remain in force and effect.

1048.24 STOP-WORK ORDER

Where there is worl in progress that causes or constitutes in whole or in part, a violation of any
provision of this ordinance, the City of Southgate is authorized 1o issue a stop-work order to prevent
further or continuing violations or adverse effects. all persons to whom the stop-work order is directed,
or who are involved in any way with the work or matter described in the stop-work order shali fully and
promptly comply therewith. The City of Southgate may also undertake or cause to be undertaken, any
necessary or advisable protective measures to prevent violations of this ordinance or to aveid or reduce
the effects of non-compliance herewith. The cost of any such protective measures shall be the
responsibility of the owner of the property upon which the work is being done and the responsibility of
any person carrying out or participating in the work, and such cost shall be a lien upon the property.

1048.25 SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS

{a} Any person violating any provision of this ordinance shall be responsible for a municipal civil
infraction, plus costs, damages, expenses, and other sanctions as authorized under chapter 87 of the
revised judicature act of 1961 and other applicable laws, including, without limitation, equitable relief;
provided, however, that the violation stated in this ordinance shall be a misdemeanor. The City of
Southgate is authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations to any person alleged to be violating
any provision of this ordinance. Each day such violation aeeurs or continues shall be deemed a separate
offense and shall make the violator liable for the imposition of a fine for each day. The rights and
remedies provided in this section are cumulative and in addition to any other remedies provided by law,
an admission or determination of responsibility shall not exempt the offender from compliance with the
requirements of this ordinance.

{b) Any person who neglects or fails to comply with a stop-work order issued under this ordinance shall,
upon conviction, be guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of not more than $500 or
imprisonment in the County jail for not more than 90 days, or both, such fine and im prisonment, and
such person shall also pay such costs as may he imposed in the discretion of the court.

{¢) Any person who aids or abets a person who is a violation of this ordinance shall be subject to the
sanctions provided in this section.

page 35



1048.26 FAILURE TO COMPLY; COMPLETION

In addition to any other remedies, should any owner fail to comply with the provisions of this ordinarnce,
the City of Southgate may, after the giving of reasonable notice and opportunity for compliance, have
the necessary work done, and the owner shall be obligated to promptly reimburse the City for all costs
of such work,

11048.27 EMERGENCY MEASURES

When emergency measures are necessary to moderate a nuisance, to protect pubfic safety, health, and
welfare, and/or to prevent loss oflite, injury, or damage to property, the City of Southgate is authorized
to carry out or arrange for all such emergency measures. property owners shall he rasponsible for the
cost of such measures made necessary because of a violation of this ordinance and shall promptly
reimburse the City for all such costs.

1048.28 COST RECOVERY FOR DAMAGE TO STORM DRAIN SYSTEM

A discharger shall be liable for all costs incurred by the City of Southgate as the result of causing a
discharge that produces a deposit or chstruction, causes damage to, or impairs a storm drain or
receiving waters, or violates any of the provisions of this ordinance. costs include, but are not limited to,
those penalties levied by the environmental protection agency or EGLE for violation of an NEDES permit,
attorney fees, and other costs and eXPenses,

1048.29 COLLECTION OF COSTS; LIEN

Costs incurred by the City of Southgate and/or Wayne County pursuant to this ordinance shall be a lien
onthe premises which shall be enforceable in accordance with ACT NO. 94 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF
1933, as amended from time to time, any such charges which are delinquent for six {6) months or more
may be certified annually to the City of Southgate treasurer who shall enter the lien an the next tax roll
against the premises and the costs shall be collected and the lien shall be enforced in the same manner
as provided for in the collection of taxes assesced upon the roll and the enforcement of a lien for taxes.
In addition to any other lawfyl enforcement methods, the City or the appropriate drain commissioner
shall have all remedies authorized by ACT NO. 94 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 1933, as amended,

1048.30 EFFECT OF APPROVAL ON REM EDMES
The approval or disapproval of any post-construction stormwater management plan shall not have any
effect on any remedy of any person at law or in equity.

Section 1. All erdinances, resolutions or rules, parts of ordinances, resolutions or rules inconsistent with
the provisions hereof are herehy repealed.

Section 2. Should any section, tlause, or phrase of this ordinance be declared to be invalid, the same
shall not affect the validity of the ordinance, or any part thereof other than the part so declared to he
invalid.

Section 3, This ordinance shall take effect on the 30th day after enactment unless given immediate
effect by City Council,

page 36



RESOLUTION 2022-

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE REVISED POST CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER
- CONTROL ORDINANCE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES,
AND ENERGY (EGLE), WATER RESOURCES
DIVISION (WRD) APPROVED

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate wishes to adopt the revised post-construction storm water control ordinance
which The Department Of Environment, Great Lakes, And Energy (EGLE), Water Resources Division (WRD)
approved on May 31, 2022,

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate has amended the city of Southgate, Michigan Code of Ordinance 1048 Water
Runoff Control on April 2022, to state the purpose, designation of stormwater authority; powers and duties, to
define the definitions, to Determination of need for on-site detention or retention facilities, to make a
Determination of need for a stormwater retaining system; to make a Procedure for development of
facilities; to establish Design standards; to provide contents of post-construction stormwater management plan;
to establish procedures for stormwater management plan and BMP construction plans submission; to provide
exemptions; liability; review procedures; review fees; revision of plan; drains under the jurisdiction of the drain
commissioner; as-built certification; notice of construction commencement; construction inspections by the city
of Southgate or its representatives; maintenance agreement; stormwater management easements; severability;
stop-work order; sanctions for violations; failure to comply: completion; emergency measures; cost recovery for
damage to storm drain system; collection of costs; lien; effect of approval on remedies

WHEREAS, said Code of Ordinance Chapter 1048 Storm Water Runoff Contro| Revised April 2022, was reviewed
and approved by that the department of environment, great lakes, and energy (EGLE), water resources division
(WRD) approved.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Southgate (legal name of applicant) formally adopts said
Code of Ordinance Chapter 1048 Storm Water Ru noff Control Revised April 2022, and agrees this ordinance shall
take full force and effect upon publication thereof,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Public Services, a position currently held by Mr. Kevin Anderson
(name of the designee), is designated as the authorized representative for all activities associated with the Code
of Ordinance Chapter 1048 Storm Water Runoff Control Revised April 2022,

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE, WAYNE COUNTY,
MICHIGAN THIS 19th DAY OF October 2022.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:
page 37



Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk

page 38



JUSEPH G, K1sea
Mgy

JANICE ML FERENCY
iy lerk

CHRISTOPHER & 1o LLET
freusurer

~CEFY COBNCIL -
FEVEY KUsrs
Uoitnalf Prestitom
CHRISTIAN GRAZIAN
L COLOVOS
MARK FARRAR
KAREN 8. GEORGE

(f: I f y Hf ﬁx Lﬁfﬁ? J}}ﬁ I r PEILLIF J, RALCH

Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members

From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator

Date: October 14, 2022

PALE W, ZAMECKY

Re: 1st Readings of Proposed Changes to Ordinances 1422.01 and 1422.03(c)

The Planning Commission has reviewed and recommended updating ordinances

1422.01 and 1422.03(c).

Currently Ordinance 1422.01 references “the International Property Maintenance Code,

2018

The Administration advised and the Planning Commission concurred that the ordinance
should be updated to reference “the Current International Property Maintenance Code”

Similarly, Ordinance 1422.03(c) references “the 2000 International  Property

Maintenance Code.”

The Administration advised and the Planning Commission concurred that the ordinance
should be updated to reference “the Current International Property Maintenance Code.”

The approval from the Planning Commission is referenced in the minutes provided in

this packet.

SORMA L WURMLI NG
F408 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE.

AER MUNEIPAL BUILDING
MECHIGAN JHI95 « 722581022 « FAX: T34-246- 1444

page 39



JOSEPH G, KUSPA
Muypor

JANICE M. FERENCE

Cit Clork 1T (4
CHRISTOPHER £ ROLLET m
Teevrsurer %“h | :
'l
City of Southgatr
Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members

From: Dan Marsh, City Administratof\D\/l

{

Date: October 13, 2022

Re:  Ordinance 862.06 Solicitors Use of Streets

« CITY COUNCIL, -
TOEY KUspy
LT
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
BILL COLOWO
MIATRK FARRAS
KAREN . GEORGI
PRULLIP 2. RAUCH:
TAARLIE WA 2 AMIGCICT

Ordinance 862.06 ()(2) states:

“An organization can only obtain one permit per calendar year and is limited to up

to one (1) consecutive two (2) day period.”

Recently, the St. Pius Knights of Columbus requested a second permit for the sale of
their Tootsie Rolls. They would like to have two annual fundraisers: one in the spring

and one in the fall.

After reviewing the total number of applications the City receives for solicitor permits, it
does not appear that allowing an additional permit will have a significant impact on the

City.

Therefore, the Administration respectfully recommends that the City Council amend
Ordinance 862.06(f)(2) to allow for an organization to obtain up to two (2) permits per

calendar year.
Your favorable considerations is appreciated.

If you have any questions please call me.

NORVLA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUTLDING

14400 THEX-TOLED O ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » T34-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414

page 40



